
UNITED NATIONS 
GENE:aAL 

ECONOMIC 
~1\ N D 

E/CN .4/Sub. 2/SR.80 
26 November 1951 

SOCIAL COUNCIL ENGLISH 
·ORIGINAL! FRENCH 

.COMMISSION ON H'UMAN RIGHTS. 

SU}3 -Q,0Ml'1IS~.ION 0~ PREVE~T~ON 9.F DISCRnHNA TION AND i)~0~9TION OF HINORI'riES 

Fourth Session 

CON'l."f!:NTS: 

SUMMARY .~CORD .. OF THE EIGHTIETH METITING •. · .. 

!iel,;{,'l;a.;t H~adquarters, New York:;· 
on Thursday,, ll Octo her 1951, at ~. 30 

; ' 
·.; '1 
~ . . . 

Decision 'of the Econo''!iC and Social Council to discontinue the 
. ~ . .- . . .. 

Sub-Co;•niseion, and future work of the United Nations for.- .~he 

_ .prevel;l.Mon of. d l.sct•i dn.~J.tion and the protection o:f Jino'riti ee: 

Chairr»an: 

Ra p:nort_!!UL: 

* Alternate 

51-19187 

Draft resolutiqn .e.ub:'l1 tted by Hiss Honroe and ,jvJr. Daniels 

(E/CN.4/Suo.2/L.4) (.5:_o~e!) 

T'roposal of Hr. Hasani (E/CN.4/Sub.2/L.5) 

' .Mr. !vJASANI 

Mr. !'IT~NESES l'ALIABES 

!vlr, BLACK* · · 

Mr. BOHATYNSKI* 

Ivlr. CHANG 

Mt-. EiillTRAND . 

. ·Miss MONROE 

Mr. NISOT 

Nr. ROY. . . 
Mr. SHAFAGR 

, Mr.. BPANIEN. 

Mr. ZONOV* . . . •, ' , ~ . . 

! ,. 

( Inc1ia) 

(Ecuador) 

"' (United States of 'A11erica). · 

(; oland) 

( Ci1ina) 

'(Sweden} 

(United· Kingdoh of· G~et Brit'ain 
and Northorn Ireland) 

(BeluiUt1) 

(Haiti) 

(Iran) 

. (F~a:nct?) . 

. {lJnio~ o! S'?v iet Socia list ;Rapu:b~.icj3),1 

; . ~. 

l. '·'.; ·, 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/f'B.8o 
Po.ge 2 

ReEreaentative of a s~cialize~ !Sencz: 
· Mr. METRAUX . United Nations Educational~ 'cultural 

and Scientific Organization (UNESCO) 

Rew:;sentativea of non·~overnmental organizations: 

Cate~oey A: 
Mia.s KAHN World Federation of Trade Unions (WFTU) 

CB;_t~gory B: 
Mr. ·tEVTIN 

Mr. MOSKOWITZ 

Mr. JACOBY l 
Mr. PE:RLZWEIG; 
Mr. RONALDS 

Secretariat: 
-- -Mr. scmJELB 

Mr. LAWSON 

Agudas Israel World.Organization 

Consultative Council of Jewish Organiza­
tions 

World Jewish Congress 

World Union for Progressive Judaism 

Representative of the Secretary·General 

secretary of the Sub-commission 

DECISION OF THE ECONQviiC AND SOC!AL COUNCIL TO DISCONTINUE THE SUB-COMMISSION, 

AND FUTURE WORK OF THE UNITED NATIONS FOR THE PREVENTION W DISCRIMINATION AND 

THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIES 

Draft res21ution submitted .by Mi.as Monroe and Mr. Daniele (E[CN.4/Sub.2{L.~) 

(continued) 

Part IV 

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) suggested a number .of formal changes in Mr. Nieot•a 

amendment to paragraph 5 of Part IV of the p~oposal submitted by Miss Monroe and 

Mr. Daniels. 

Mr. NISOT {Belgium) accepted the changes proposed gy Mr. Sbafagh. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union or·soviet Socialist Republics) thought the paragraph 

was superfluous since it dealt with the implementation of the covenant, a questioJ 

which was under consideration by the Commission on Human Rights. There was no 

re~9n to adOpt a text which proposed the establisbment of an agency to be made 

responsible for matters already being dealt with by the Commission on Human Righ1 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.4/Sub.2/3R.DO 
Pat,e 3 

31 
I 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote Mr. Nisot 's amendment .i as slightly. ar1.ended. 

The amend.P.lent 1 as . sl,is;htly amended, was adopted by 10 votes to nor.;_e 1 

with 2 abstentions. 

. ' 

In· reply to a question from the CHAIRMAN concerning the panel of 

experts provided for in parat:¢aph 6, Miss MONROE (United Kingdom) expla;ne.d 

that she· and .Mr. Dam~il~ used the ex:Pression to m~an an ~ppropriate agency 

which would dea.i only ,,i:tl-1 minorities. 

Mr. rri:SOT (Belgium) thought that the Sub-Commission would be ~!'!ceiving 
itself if it thouBht that governments would be likely to call upon the services 

of such experts. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) considered it para· 

doxical 1 when the Economic and Soeial Cotu1cil had decided to terminate the 
' . ~· 

Sub-Commission~s·work, to propose the establishment of a pan:el of experts which 

would be given the aame work to do. He pointed out that the authors of the 

proposal were none other than the experts of those countries whose representatives 
' ' I • 

in the Ecbno~c and SOcial Council had reco~nded the discontin~ce of, the Sub-

Conimis..sion, and he adniitted that he failed td understand the situation. 

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran) agreed with Mr. Zonov on that point. 

The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the whole of Part IV 1 as amended of 

the resolution submitted by Miss Monroe and Mr. Daniels. 

Part IV o~ the resolution was ad.o::gted b;t 10 .~rotes to 2 •. 

• Addendum 

lvliss MONROE (United Kiilgdom) indicated a number of minor corrections 

to be made in the text of the addendum. 

. , .. /Mr • SIJAF AGH 



E/CN.4jSub.2/SR,OO 
Page 4 ; 

Mr .• SHAFAGH C:tran) \lsk~d 'what· the authors of the addendum meant b~l the 

word.5' "''t~ above ~ork" which· appeaxed-: at ·the be~g of the text• Did they 

mean the general question of minorities and non-discrimination .or the ¥<?F!:.' of-~·.: 
the Sub-Commission in the field of protection of minorities'l If the latter, 

the list of documents would give only e.n incomplete idea of the subject, since 

the latter was aiso dealt vi th in oth~r docUIIlents -- aJ? 1 for e~J>le 1 the reports 
' ~ ' t 

of the . Trust- Territories · e.D.d. in dO<!~nts ·,other than: ~those· ot the United 
.. ·. ·-· 

Nations• 

!1:~.ss MONROE (United Kingdom) replied that the words referred to f'uture 

'l-tOfk .. in the field of protect\On of' minorities. ' t' ' 

The CHAIRlvfAN recalled that document E/CN.4/Stib.2/128 already contained 

a bibliography. 
•-" ~... ' . 

.. Mr. zmiov: (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics). opposed the p~oposel 
made by Miss Honroe and Mr. Daniels, eX;plaining 'tnat if the ·intention. :was to,·. · 

. , , (' ' 

, proylde a bibliography of United Nations· doc1.:unents concerning the Sub~Cemmission 's 
. . ' ' - 1 •' . . . 

work1 imp~iality would demand that :the· biYliiogl-aphy should include ·all doc1,1!00nts 

relatinS to the. work of the last fiVe years 1 whic!h Would mean the , 1.nclU81Ci):l of . a 

very large number of othJr documents including docUment Ejcn.4/Sub.2/l04. · · 

£.11.ss'r40~ffiOE' r(uru.ted Kingdom) pointed out that not all the documents 

were of equal worth and that it was preferable to select the best among them, 
, ,". f ' .• ,' . 

Jib:'. ZONOV (Unibzi of Soviet Socialist Republics)· repli'ed that that was 

a question of 'judgenient· and th~t· the S!lb~Cozntnissiorl could. qot 1?~ .f3(il.t:i.sf1ed with 

two persons' opinion. 

Th~ CHAIRMAN rut to the.· ~ote the text 'lt.s ·a whole~ as amended. 

The text as a whole, as amen<l~d 1 was adotn:ed bY.'·lO votes to 2 .. 

ProiJOSal of Mr. Masani ~E/CN.4/Sub.2jL.5) 

/The CHAIRMAN 



E/CN.4/su~~2/SR.80 
Page 5 •· · · 

The CliAIRMAif said ·that 'he had dra;f'ted his proposal,. in the light of the . ' ' . ., ~ . 

. observations made by ·the ·l'rlembers of the S'Ub-Commission. Re agre~d to the 

substitution of the word "body11 in the thirQ line of,;paragrliJ?h.:.l (En~i~~ te~t) 
for the word 11machinery11 and he recalled that the ~ub•ColDIIlissionhad agreed 

unanimously that the proposed organ which was to replace the Sub.Commission should 

be composed of experts and not'··of representati'l!'es of eovernments. 
: ,_: 

. :" 

i>1r. SPANIEl~ (France) explained -that the position was tha~ the Economic 
~~ ' 

. ~ ' ' ... ' 

and Social Council recognized the need to "continue the work b.e!El"UQ by th~. Sub·.· 

Commission .but proposeu to distribute the latter's functions. ~ng various orgaps 

of the united Nations. For his m-in part, he considered. that that was an 

undesirable method and that dispersion coUld only lead··to disorder. and ·confus;!.on • 

. B~fore even consLl.ering ~:rr •. Masa.ni 1 s proposal~ the Sub ... Comm.issipn spould1. he " 
• i a ~ ' • ' • 

thought 1 decide unequivocally·in principle Whether the task of. cont:inuing apd 

synthesizing the Sub-Conunissioh' s work shoUld pass ·to a. separ.~te end. inde;Pen<lent 

body, ; . '.' •· 

rrb_e c~t.~A.N proposed.~ that the discussion shotild be ·~o~ined to the 

functions of the ooo.y in question •. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist ·Republics} tho'Ughtj on tb,e, contrary_ 

that .. it was difficult to .:lis cuss the functions of a body which did not yet 
; ' 

exist. No one had any idea whether it would be· a eommittee, ·a sub .. committee or 

a panel of experts; and even if it was to be the' present·Sub-Commission, apsuming 

that it was not discontinued, it clearly already had its terms of reference .. 

, It wou1_d therefore. be, appropriate to ex~ne the nature of the body1 which was 

a fun\lamen~al question1 before .. its f~cti6rts 1 which'were dealt with in.sub-
, ' • • • • 7 

paragraphs (a) ,(b) and {c;) of r!.~r. Ma.sani 's proposal. ~ 
' . . . 

Mr. ROY {II~iti) 'recalled that the f~·nal paragraph.of ·the draft resolu­

tion submitted by Mr. Ekstrand, Hr. Ma.sani 1 Hr .. Meneses•Pallares and himself 

{E/CN.4/Sub,.2/L.ll) ended by stating that the functions of prevention of 

/discrimination and 



E/CW.4/gab.2/SR.So 
Pe.go 6 

disci:-im:tnation and proteot!on of m1n0ri t1&a shoUld ·bo o,arried, out b? a body of 

experts ·appropriate to the purpose.- · !le conaid$red: that Mr, Ma.sani 1.s proposal 

~hould be adtled on .. tb the .phrase in question, so as to constitute the t0tme of 

reference of :the pi-oposed ·bod;r of experts. 

The CRAlEMAN did not agree that 1 t :Y~ oe.sior to. ostablish e. body 

without detel";n!ning ita f'Unct.ions than to dstomine fUnctions without a kn~led.ge 
· or· the body which·we.s to; oxoroise tbom, fU:ld. mainW.ned. tllat .t~. Sub•CODII'liqsion 

' ' ,, ' . . ., ! ' 

should first' decide what fUnctions wu~ to be asstml&d in the field which had 
' ' • • • '. \,' t ' >'I '• • ' I • 

·· hi th•rto lain vi thin ita own c~~nce. 
:fie pointed out that .his draft had many. .Points in c~~ wi~h . : . . · · 

' ' ' . '"' ,. ' ' 

Mr~ Sha:fagh's propOsal and tbe draft reso1utJa,l .e.ubmitted by Miss Mooroe and . 
' " . ' ' ... 

Mr.'Deniels •. tte tho29t'o~ oonsider&d.that,t~ Sub-Commission should aociept 
'; . . ,. -

SUb..;paragraphs. (a) to (e), ei.th0r beoa'ti~O thoy Wttre .Of int8I'8St, Or DeCS.USO they 
.... ' . '-, . , . . . ,; '· . 

were linked to tho two propo~als alread7 ~optod, and should leave it to a 

drafting comnittee to combino all the individwal points in a einglo text. 

· Mr~ SHAFAGR (Iran) al:.eo thought that the Sub-Commieldon should proc•ed 

fmmediately to oxamine tbb fUnctions t0 be exercised in tho field of prevention . ' •' ' ~ 

of discrimination and protection of minoritioe e.nd should th•n ~tum to tho 

, · question ,of tho natu;re of tho. body which wo1iild as~ llho13e runctions. 

The CRA:Jl<MAN· asked the Ill&lnbere of: tho SUb-Gommiesion to etato tht)ir 
' ' ,, ' 

views on·sub-paragrap~ .(a) to (e). 

Miss MONROE (Unitod Kingdom) did 1.10t s~e how the bodi in quee:tion would 

be ablet to contaet governments, or what would be. :rts position with rosard.'to the 

proTieione of artiolG 52 of t~ draft covenant, which la1~ ·down tho procedure 
' t • • • , 

to be followed if a State Party to the covenant oons!dered thaii another State 

Pa.rt;r .was not giv!ng ~ffpct to tho p:'OT1•1ous ot tha covenant. 
, ' •• • ' . ' j . ' 

/Mr. ZONfJV' 



E/CI.4/SUb.2/SR.80 
Page 7 · 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet ~o~ialist Republics) notod that sub-

. pars.Sraph (a) would give the as yot undefinod .. organ ·a~ maehtnety whicli -it: was 

proposed to establish wide powers of. negotiation, .aiation, conciliation and. 

arbitration -~ fUnctions which did not·.:liS' within tl:le competence of a , 

subsidiary organ. In;atml.uch as .t.he organ or maoh:ln.ry which was to continue .. 

the work of the SUb;Commission ~uld not .. rank any· high111r .. thim the Sub-Commif!eion 

in the hierarchy of United Nations organs, it could'riot 6Xorcise vrid.er functions. 

Ile would therofore vot& again:st subt~ph (a). 

Mr. SPANIEN (Freulce) eaid that Mr. ZonoT1 s argument was irntutable. 

The Sub-Commtssion, 'W'hoea f\lnctioi1 had ru~v•r included'more than the carrying 
. . . 

out of studies and the formulation of ~cammonda~1ons could not consider 

conferring upon ~he organ or ma.o}linery which was to euoceod i 'be pawors which 

would include arbitration. 

Mr. SHJl.FA~ii (Iran) did not ·think that tho organ or machiriery 1n 

question was epfolc1f1oal~y intEmdtfd to · roplaet~ tho Sub .. Commiee'ion. Its role, 

which would,~ to see that the protection of minorities bet~·ame a reality1 would . . 

be an activ~ role. He recalled that by Mopting Mr~ 'Niaot's resolution1 the 

Sub·Commiss+on had propzy~ed the establishment, ae part of the general implementa­

tion of tho QOT~nant on human rights, of 1ntornatic~. machinery directly 

aoceesiblo to mfnoriti~s: that ~ant that the body 1n quostion would have 

funot.ions much wider than its own. 

Mr. :SORATYNSKI (Poland) thought that the Sub-Commission wae going 

n;uch too far 1n conte-mplating Illtlohinery for oonoiliat'ion and, arbitration. 

Nothing· in the Charter made it poileible for the Economic and Soqial Council to 

establish an organ with pciw'ere of Cdiation arid arbitration• 
) 

Mr. NISar (Belgium) aesooia ted h1meelf w1 th ·Mr. Boratyn.ski t s remarks. 

Mr. CHANG (China) Considered that the Sub .. Commieaion- had to take a 

decision on two questions: the ostabliemilent of intlnnational maoh:tnery which 

/would enable 



E/Or!i~41$ub~t2/sa~aq-F 
Page 8 \. i{·· .· 

would -:eftabl~· :~: dir'e¢t ·•~·~>"to, be ~pt: ,em the•.protec;:tion .. : of m1nori ~~e s, and the 
' - -. - . • • - . ~ • 'l - :.. ' ' ., • • ~ : 'i ~ 

establlshl:il.ent• of" an .::9r~n: ,tq ,a,S!a.U~;.tbe ... f\ll'lctions_ vh3.ch .the ,S$,.~pqmrpis.s~.o.p. Jtself 
• ' • - - ' < • • • ·:. • • .... ' -~- ""··· 

ear<:iSIAr. .. : A"&. &:·se~ratfi,;uoellplent,.·the .. dr~t .;r~sa.}.ut~M· ~a~. :rq.~!=rtlu~us, a,n~,.t~e 

only way to ··me.ke:.\1$e;ot'.'it ,,rptil,d.~e- tp .. ad4 ,it .• ~o :par~ ty,,. ~~~B:P.P .~·.t ,.,P:t;J~~~~.· 
dra:tt·.,~solutian···sub)ltltte.~ .• ~'Y:· :Mia~· Monroe ·a"Q\1 .~ ••. · ~an~l~..t. so .fl:J;!,. tq q~~s:tti'~u:t~. 

r.the ferms.· of r.e.fer.enqe at\ ti?e ·F.OPO~ed ·il'!-te~:tionSJl ma.c.~:q~p• " . . n·.· 

. ; ' t . •. \, •• ' .' _.:i ', 

The CHAIRM.A.N sugge~ted. ame~i~g. h1!'3·.PZ:PP,paa;L f%P •. as ~.o .~J~E:. P~.a~ 

graph 1 begin as follows: 

'· • :.'1.. .,,, • · 11.'!'hat .... am.ong the .t~easures to be taken by .the Unit~d Nations 

. ' ~· · in .tht:: .• f-ield. of prt:Y~QtiGP!· of. dis~~~mina::ti:on and P.:r!.'Pte,q,t~p~ a~:1 , 

, minorit!es···ahoul.!i'·b~, the,-foUo:wing.;!t.: . . · .- '· · ;.
1 

• , •. 

'· · · · ::i3!n'··thS.t' :ca.e.e.,;· sub~ra.gr~ph {d.} :W:Q1J.ld be om:t:~t~. qr re{].r~fte~· .. Ti•' ::·'- .. : 

. ' 
Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) noted that the Sub-Commission was engaged in 

a discu·seioh~ ·of :,the f'urict·ions ·of the Oi'l:i t€d Nattc:m~ , d:t.self,. . That _be.~ng so, 

i~ wa"S: orily neae:ssa.ry td ·refer:·· to ttbe. Cbarter,. to·s:ee tbat' t:t\e lQl!it~d·N~;f;op.s .•. 1 
· dia ha.ve powers of mediation;. but that .these 'were· •limit~d .~o, cer.in :t:::11se~p: :, ;. 

a.n:~·'tbfit ·ih' any. event. it was clear from· At'.ticle 33 thatt >the Se"'ur:ttu '.Counc~l.•~'·' 

'-vas' ·the''only<•bbdy'whlch could ·ca.lFupon the partie's :to .. set:t,le the·ix:' dis.put,~: .. · 

by sueb mea.ha. -· ... .o,:' ·•· · · • ·, . . .. ·· .. , • ., ,. •. 

< \~ .'·' ' ,. '< ,.. '· 

The CBAIRMAN explained the difference between B.'rb:itra.tibn ;·as't:,understood 

in the article of the Charter quoted by Mr. Boratynski, and arbitration as 

enviSfiged f:ii h:is propoaa:.'l ~ ·in: tlie first :aa~e ,· ·arbitrat1on: betWeen states 

was concetnea, and :ih the ·sec'ond, arbitration' bet'Q'een'(a 'Sta'te ·:anti a: mittoriey.~;-
Hei d'id- ribt· thi'rik-·theilt' cHa.:Pcter':VI b'r the Chart-er: applied· in\ :tbei latter. 'instah'Ce, 

since what vas there·1 involved were good o:f'iices which the Uhitea: Na:tiohsicbuld·· lenc 

to individuals or groups of individuals, and since the draft in no way proposed 

. th~t. %he ·pkt:fef3 :kho~ld be~ c'cimpe~lled to ag}-ee· to arO:itrati.on.. He was afraid 

that Mr. Boratynski's obJection was designed to widen the scope of national 

' .. ~. ' 



E/CN.4/SUb.2/SR.8Q 
Page 9 · 

Mr. SHAFAGH (Iran). associated pimsel.f with, the Chairman•s remarks. 

Mr. BORATYNSKI (Poland) said that he had no intention of limiting the 

competence of the United Nation.s, .but he felt. that the. C}larter must be respectea 

and would protest against violation of any of its provisions. The Economic and 

Social Council and the Sub-Commission had no competence in the field except on 

the basis of Chapters IX and X of the Charter, neither of which mentioned 

mediation or conciliation. 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) failed to find in the 

Charter, and in particular in Chapter X, any provision authorizing the Sub­

Commission to adopt sub-paragraph (a). Intervening between a State and a minority 

was no different from intervening in the domestic affairs of a State.. Article 2, 

paragraph 7 of the Charter stated clearly: ttNothing contained in the present 

Cbart~r shall authorize the United Nations to intervene in matters which are 

essentially within the domestic jurisdiction of any State" •. 
' 

Furthermore, the Sub-Commission was a subsidiary body of the Ecoaomic 

and Social Council, and the Council's terms of reference made no mention of 

arbitration or conciliation. Consequently to adopt sub-paragraph (a) would be 

tantamount to amending the Charter. 

Mr •. SHAFAGH (Iran) did not think that the "international machinery" 

referred to in Mr. Nisot' s amendment and the 11 appropriate machinery" mentionell in 

Mr. Masani's proposal were mutually exclusive; they could be one and the same 

body. 

Mr. NISOT {Belgium) explained that his text provided only for machinery 

which might be established to implemen~ the future covenant on human rights .. 

Mr. MENESES•PALLARES (Ecuador) thought that the reason for the mis­

understanding was t}le way sub·p~agra.ph (a) was. draf~ed. It would be enough to 

explain that the appl"'priate body, instead.of d:J.rectly seeking the solution of 

u~gent problems by negotiation and other means, would assist in negotiations in 

which mediation, conciliation and arbitration would be used. ln other words, 

it.vould be a subsidiary body with strictly advisory functions. 

/Mr. NISOT 



E/ CN .• 4 /Sub1&'{SP.:,;1JJ.: 
Page 10 ·· · · .:;, · 

· M:r. · 'Nmar (:i3&1g1:um)' ·aaid t~; there' ·would ·~!teD .ll& :a new· 'Qoey ot the 

United Nations assisting the United Nations; the situation would be anomalous. 

'' ·' 

'ilnt~tional. machinery directly· accessible- to :minorities" .in Mr. ·lUsq~Js 
amendm&nt to Miao Monroe 'e and· Mit. Danie-'ls' proposal 'J:USt · adopt-e¢ by the · ... 

Sub-Comm:fssfon'. . For ·,:his' :1;6rt, h6 tail'ed w see .how e.n inter.ne.tri'o~ ~~ t:w: 
the protection of minorities could act in any way but~tbe-t·GL~f<:~G~~.:qq. b.Y:,tl·.~---- -~~ 

Chairman in hie proposal, that is, by m&ans of mediation, co~1:JiJ..iation 1 eto. 

'· .. for ·in his a.m&ndment woiil.d be' d1ractl!y tl.QC6SB:tble .to ·.rr..!Do:i:;i:t1&B .in >tl1cJ,t t,tl~y: .· 
"·_ ,,, - \', ··_ ,!·. _, . -·'"' _,., . 

·would. add:t'esa ·-;.heir complc.i1ita di:v!:-0t:'.y •to it~.' ... : ,\ ' I 

With 'reference to Mr.; Brr;:a;;.yh;1t;:i·fs·r~Il'.a:r.ks 1 · he ·said tlat. the,.C~.~;r 

contained SO littJ:·a Oi:l the subjscd;' Of j.J:l})·l~lllS::lta tiorr .that' a Whole': lnt.&nlat~,G:>~l 

covenant had been drafted to-ensure 1Dlptti.ne-nth.t1on. 
. ' · .. •. .. -~ . ' 

• •• .:.: • ~ ' ",. ·,: ' .'. _t ._ .. • ' ' .. 

• ~" 4. ~ .... ,. • : ': 

.Miss MONRoE (United.' :Kingdom) was~ sorry to note .that t-h& several :: , 

p.i-opose.ls to ~et up iiiternational machinery were 8;;r'J?al'Gntly· based on· the ide(!. 

that the covenant on hW!IBn rights would be 1tJef:f'twtive and· that· add1 tional:, · · 

measures would be nee-ded to remecy its obvious deficiencies; but the draft 
• . ! (' ' . .• < • . ',' ' ~: ·. ~ ·: . . ' . ~ . j. • 

cov~m:nt ·could still be amended and impt'cwed and ft··wae· for. the Subf.Commiesion to 

make. 'Proposals· t~ that effect.:· ' Th6 Cha1rman':a proposal (E/CN~4/6ub'.2/L·~.f;)' bad 

thf.J s~· failing; :tn 'tliat_it ·took no account' ·of :the proposal :to' set~.up a .. etan\iing 

hUII'lall rights committee to implement the international covenant. . .. 
· · Tne cHAmMAN stressed 'the :f'a.ct ·tliat the :prol)osai· to set .up that 

cdlintlitte~ 'lltl.a ~ot yet been ftilally approved. · i:. ~· ·· :· ,· :; · 

. Mr~; ZON()If \Uri:ton o'f S6viet·~soo1Sl.iat.Eepublics) felt .tbl;l.t· .. :the idea in 

. Mr. 'Meneees•Palla:rea 1 amendiil&rrt-~to 'the Cmir:dian·la: pt"Ol!OSal. was··-eo s&lf',olifJTident 

and s$Iiaral that it required rio action 0n the ',P:irt :'ot. lth6''SUb•G::dmm:i&s1onJ·. , · 
' • ~ 7 ' •· 

,'' ' I' • • . '.' "::~. / 

/beyond.any · 



' . 

J/CN·.4/su'b.';./fJB .eo 
Page , ll : / ' . . 

beyond ant, doubt, any ~ s~t UP~·bY the' Uiltt&'d 'Nat-ions. W})uld: be ,called upon to 

give the U~ited Nations. the b6ne.fft Of i"te;aqllie~: 41 ,the field of i~ 
particular competence. 

. . .At 1;he request .of Mr. ZONOV (uhion of Soviet Socialist Republics), 

Mr. SCHW:ELB (Secre~i&t) read.otit the.·terme :·of refer~nce of the St:tb..Commission 

as defined by the C~eei~ on Huinazl'R~ghte at ita fifth session (E/Clf.4/359, 
page 6). ' ' 

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Bepublica) noted that there was 

nothing in .. the Sub-commission's term of' reference authoriz.1ng lt to seek thu 

solution .of.~obleme in the field of prevention .of diacri:mJ,n~tion and F,~tection 
. . . ; . -. . . 

of minaritiee by means of concil1eti6n 1 mediation, arb1trati~, etc •.. Further.,. 

more, the Economic and Social ·cou:noil had never asked t.Q.e Sub.-C~eeion to 

·carr~ out liUch tasks. H6 t~retare failed to see any basis f'ar propo.aals to 

entrust such f'unct;tons t~ the Sub,.Comm1as:1on~ if 1 t' should be ~intained, or 

to any other argan which might ee.rry~ <m ·its work. : 

, Mr ~ BaRATYNSKI (Poland) addea that the Econanic and Social Counq.il 

itself was not competent to take action by means 'of cono111at1.on1 a:tdiation 
. '' '. . .. ' 

8J'ld e.rbi tration, as was clear .from Article 62 of tbs Charter which defined i 'be 

·functions. 

Mr. ROY (:Haiti) was surprised that members of' the Sub-Comm:lss~QJl who, 

when :it oa~ to Mr. Sha:fagh 's proposal and to Mi as Monroe f£\1. ·~d M1;'., Ianiels r 

propos.al as ~nd&d by Mr. Nisot, had· accepted ·eagerly the idea of, se:t'ji~ up an 

international argan, without warrying about 1 te membership an4 l>owere, sho:uJ.d 

raise eo many obJections with regard to a similar :p.ropoef\1 submitted by the 

Chairman. 

Mr. NISetr (Bel.gium) om.pnaeited that the international machinery 

. which the Sub-Commission bad aooept&d in prinaiple. by adopting his a.In6DdJs;lent 

would be established as part of the general implementation of the covenant on 

human rights, wh1oh.m&ant it would be determined by international conventions 

governing the implementation of that instrument. 

/Mr. ROY 



E/CN ;Jf/Sttb :.';./~-~;, :: 
Page 12 ,',,. ,. · .., 

. Mr'{RoY (tia:ft1):'-'said. tlJat :fiil: 'that :case it Sh9qld b.e. ~qe .clear that _the 
. .. 

int&rhattonal··I!Jl:oh~nery: meJ.lt'ionSd •i:n::i'f.hec.Cba~n 1 ~- prqp,QSal.,:'fOU,ld_ be Offta.bliabed 

as part of the general implementation of the internati~fil.l, ~9-'?'v:;epa.nt on~~~.· 

rights. 
't ' ~ 1-" ' --. ! ~ .... ~ ~. '•'' 

,·' . '·"' '·· :, ~ . ' .. 

. ; · : • .··t--lt·. EKSr.fRArm,··(SWeden) felt .. that.· t.:tle Sub-:<J<?I!lilliesi<?n. sh,ovJ.,d fil;'s~ de~~re 

·th$<.chflraote:t''of tl!le·-proposed me.chinery, 13~in ~bat .. i.two~~!be a b<(dy_. ~· 

established as J)al"t of the implementation of th& international covenan.t on .. 
• "', ... - l'. 

human rights·;· and then consider whether it shoUld be entrusted with the .functions 

:~ugges~ea ·by· the Che.irman: in t.he .. fielded:>f :·preventiop, P.f.~ dii:J<;;t;~~tion and 

protection ·of 'minOl"itiee ~ . He therefore: prgp.os~•t:ha.t in: Pt\~agrapll + of;·~~ .... 
· Cmirihan fg :Prol;>osalj in· the passage .prece'd.inll the l~st1.of .:fupQ~;I.onf!., t~, ~~~s 

,. ·11 aa part '()};'~the gen·eral' :!.mple~nta:tion /of the lntsrnatioDB,l C.t>nnan:t QXf; ~ 

Ri{3htfi11 ehoold ·oo inse);ted after the word: 11eetablishment!-l . ., · · . , 
• . t ' ~ • ' .. ·, ~·., ' 

:: ~M:r· •. ·CI:tANG (C:hina) 'eaid tmt ·1t.woul:d~be better :w de~cri~ thQSe. : 

functions in paragraph 5 of Miss Monroe's and Mr;. .i:eniels." p;roposal a-s ·~DQ.od 

by Mr. Niaot, since it dealt precisGly with the establishment of international 

machinery :tor<thtr ·protection of ·mi'nori ties ·a a :part ot the general im.plementatiop 

V.ll'. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) emphasized. tl:lat .·. 

paragraph 5, already adopted, by the Sub .. Commiasion, dealt with a bcXcy' the 

. :fu.Dctiena 'of which ·would be limited to the ±.mplementa;tion of the J:+nternational 
·.. - .. ; ', _, ', -- - (- . - . 

covenant om human 'rights and whioh,·.moreov~r, might never,ber establ-ished Jll'hereas 

the· argan :!;a'"opoaed· by the· Chairman .would seem to be .. ra-yhe~ •(:limilar ·.in· na~urs 

,··-.. 
~ .. 

The CHAIRMAN said that he r.ad limited his proposal to certa~n-:tde~a. 

contained in the draft convention on prevention of discrimination and protection 

of minorities aubmi tted by him: jointly ~ilith Mr, Ekst;re.nd. and Mr.. M~neees-Pallaref 

(E/CN ~4/Sub.2/127). That document provided for the establishment, in order to 

secure· the·'"1mpiementation 'of the .:covenant,,1 of.~ ~:p~pi~l ,Wga,Il, .a1trP.lar to that 

proposed in the> dfb..ft cahrnant under· the· riame' of ~tandiDf!;' ht:U:Ilfiil rights o0lmn1. ttee 

· · ·· ' ' '' · ··. · · .·' · · ·':.· , .':· ,, ·' • ·' /The~autho:rs 



The authc:~re of .. the tb;af't ooz:rvention .had not thought it impossible for the ea:.:.e 

Cl'rga.D to see to t.he implementation o£ both instruments .. · In other words, the Ol'~:an 

described in the Cb:lirma.n's proposal was entirely uDlike the presen_t Sub .. Comn:tseior. 

It would be very similar to the organ providsd fc:lr in ~>fr. Nisot's amendment to 

pa.rasraph 5 of Mise Monros 'e and Mr. Da.lliele' propoe6J., ·and 'might ·even be Inel'ged 

with it. 

He thare:for• accepted Mr. Bket:l:'and1e. amondme;nt-;and invited the cOli.lllli.sS:ion 

·to vote on the __ text of the introduct~y :pasaas? CJ! his proposal as amended, 

Mr:•. SHAFAGH- (Iran) thought t~t the Sub-QQ11)'1j Raion should consider the 

f\l.nctione tq be imtl'UBted to the :future Ol.:'ga<~ tnfr:.;e o.er,.:\.~'.fag O.i.1 i~ character. 

He proposed that the w·orda "arbi:t:.!'ution ••• bJ.lata:.::c.l cr.c ragic.1al agreemente 11
' 

in sub-paragraph (a) should be deleted~ 

.. 
Mr. ZCliiOV (Union of. 5ovieii .Socialist Bepv.~J.:i.cs) felt, o;n the contrary, 

that the character of the prope>sed organ shouid be d6teroit~?d before any of ita 

fUnctions were defined. 

Mr. NISOT (Belgium)· found it imposei ble to ':ote :0:1 the tntroduotory 

passage without knowing the content of the various aub-I&'ag:::"ephs defining the 

functions. 

Mr. SEAli'AGH (Iran) formally moved that the Sub-Conmisaion should examine 

eub-pa.re.graphs {a) to (h) of paragraph 1 beJ.are consider:t·•.1g the introductory 

:passage. 

That proRoeal was reJected bl 4 vote~~yo 3. 

1/.il.'. BOY (Ba1 ti) thought that the introductory passage nd.ght well follow 

the lines of paragraphs already adopted by the Sub .. Commission with l'ege.rd to the 

future activities of the United Nations in the field of protectioo of minorities. 

He therefore suggeoted that it should be amended to read: 
11Becomr~~ that the future work of the United Nations envissged in 

resolution No. of the Economic and Social Council 

{E/CN.4,Sub.2/134) should include: 



E/CN .4/S~b•2/SR.~ 
Page 14 · 

... ··.-, 

,. .- . t' : ·.' . ·"' .• ' '1'~ '• . • .• ~ ~·-·_; ) . ' ' ' . • • 

. . ". :. ~ "Eete.:t'J.~s1lWmtt ae .};8rt-'of tne· genel!al 1mPlelilentat1o~: of t}?.~ :· 

. . QOVEinQ.nt. on hWm:n r~ghta·; t ~, ~n apj]rOpr!ate:· Ii'Je;ebinery ,for· sec:n~.5ne; ... 
- . ,· .. . . ' . -- ' 

.. ~.. . -~ 

; the. prevention of diecr_intl.natioh ahd the··pl-ote-Ct!oit of·lhinorJ:tiies. 11 

' .. ~ '< '. • . ,· -;. 
' .... 

. :r~. Tl!,e ,CW}~ ac.cepted Mr. ROJr'a amendment. · 
' .. ~' ·-. ' ·, ' ', .• . 

. ...... 

Mr. ZONOV (Union. of S6vi~t Socialist Republics) · remrked ~hat. ·t~. .. . 
. 

Su.b~ss~.on .:Would be voting on the establishment of ~ organ of th& cha:•:acter 

and oomp9f?i1;ion of which it knew nothing, not even 'Whether it wouJ:d be. composed 

of e~pel'ts, or government representatives. In hie view 1 ·the Sub-Coxmn,1eqio}.f' .a~uld 

not take a decision on so important a.· question on the basis of so·.vague a, -F,ex~. 

'I'he q;aA:m~ said t:te.t the text of Mr. Nisotfs a.mendm.ent. to parcmraph 5 
.of Miss,Monroe's and Ml:'. Daniels' proposal, just voted by the GommiesiOP 1 was no :' ·. . ~ ' . . .' 

more definite. 

Th~ intrpdl.lctor;t l!Saa~&, as amended1 wa.s ado;eted bl :> 'Votes to·. 21 ~ wi~h 

4 abetantioos. 

. . 

Ml:'. NISOT (Belgium) had abeta1n~d trom the vote not b6oal4s,e .~ was 

oppoead to the idea contained in the introductOI'y :p1eeage, but because· hG'·.d.i4 . 

. . .not .. :k.now, the content of the eub-para.graphe to follow. 

The . mee tin& rose at . 5 .40 p .m·~ 




